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Elijah Saunders <elijah.saunders@sfcta.org>

December 13, 2022 SFCTA Meeting Item 11 Executive Director performance
objectives
Roland Lebrun <ccss@msn.com> Sun, Dec 11, 2022 at 9:08 PM
To: "Mandelman, Rafael (BOS)" <rafael.mandelman@sfgov.org>
Cc: SFCTA Board Secretary <clerk@sfcta.org>

Dear Chair Mandelman and Commissioners,

I believe that attachments 1 & 2 should be edited as follows:

- Attachment 1 2022 Record of Accomplishments (page 4)
"21. Drafted scope and budget to develop a planning concept for improved connection across U.S.
101 corridor between Candlestick Point and Bayview Bayshore Caltrain Station."

- Attachment 2 Executive Director Objectives 2023 (page 4)
"26. Bring forward a sales tax appropriation request to develop a planning concept for improved
transit connection across the U.S. 101 corridor between Candlestick Point and Bayview
Bayshore Caltrain Station"

Sincerely, 

Roland Lebrun


